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Subject: River Valley Paper - Volume Report - Russell Twp.
From: Carol Pannent <Carol@rivervalleypaper.com>
Date: 3/9/2016 3:52 PM

To: Chuck Walder <cwalder@russelltownship.us>

CC: Gene Layne <roads@russelltownship.us>

Hi Chuck and Gene,

| hope you're doing well, Please find your volume report below. Based on your volume and
weekly days of service, | would like to suggest removing 2 of the bins. Your volume can easily
support 9 bins instead of 11.

The attached volume report is from January 2015 - February 2016. The highest month was in
June at 52,310#.

Here is how it is determined if your volume can support fewer bins.

52,310# +divided by 11 = 4755.45#

4755.45# divided by 13 pick ups in June = 365.80# per bin.

The bins hold up to 2 tons of paper (of course that depends on if boxes were collapsed!).
Please let me know your thoughts. We won’t make any changes unless you are comfortable.
We could start with the removal of 1 and then move to another but preference would be to
remove both at same time.

I’'m happy to meet with you to discuss in greater detail. Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,

—ATT00001.htm

Carol Pannent

River Valley Paper Company
120 East Mill Street

Akron, Ohio 44309
carol@rivervalleypaper.com
Cell : 330-780-7046

Fax: 330-535-7952
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